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NOTICE OF APPEAL

Fort Lauderdale City Hall

100 N Andrews Avenue, Room 619
Fort Lauderdale, FL. 33301

Attn: James Hemphill

Re: Bid 273-11974 =,
Water Extraction and Remediation of Water Damage and Mold Impact
Services :

This notice of request to appeal is in regards to the above noted project which bid on July
6™, 2017. Decon Environmental & Engineering, Inc. is protesting the bid of United
Restoration of Florida, LLC. as being non-responsive.

In their bid line item 273- 11974-- 01- 31(HVAC System Clean and Sanitize) United
Restoration of Florida, LLC. submitted a cost price that is not a Bona Fide proposal as it
is well below a reasonable market value. The work described has to be performed by a
state licensed mechanical contractor and requires cleaning of the entire system's
components. Their unit rate of $4.25/Ea. is non-responsive as both price per each
system, and price per each hour of technician, as it can not cover the cost of
performing the work in accordance with the bid requirements for compliance with
industry standards and regulations.

Sincerely,

Alon Levin, Vice President
Decon Environmental & Engineering Inc.
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